F 14(Rail)/2016/FCA/PCCF/ 3 & &,

To

OFFICE OF THE PCCF (HOFF), RAJASTHAN, JAIPUR

Date: “) [“’ ]}

Additional Principle Chief Conservator of Forests
(Central), Government of India, MOEF & CC
Regional Office, Central Zone, Pancham Tal, Central Bhavan, Sector H

Aliganj, Lucknow

Sub :- Diversion of 35.7823 ha. of forest land in favour of NORTH
WESTERN RAILWAY Udaipur in the state of Rajasthan.reg.
Online Proposal No FP/RJ/Rail/20470/2016

Ref : - Your letter no 8B/Raj/07/15/2017/FC/257 Dated 11.09.2017

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mention subject compliance of your EDS dated
11.09.2017 is based on information provided by CCF/DCF/UA as follows.

S.No.

Condition

Compliance / undertaking by User Agency j

1.

Vacant land shall be planted with
suitable species under the direction
of Forest Department.

It will be complied.

Specific recommendation of the
concerned local officers shall be
implemented by the user agency in
consultation with State officials.

It will be complied.

L

Status of the unutilized Forest land, if
any, shall be ascertained by the user
agency and state forest department
and report may be submitted to this
office.

At present metre gauge track and other structures
are existing on this land. After completion of gauge
conversion project, the part of land on which metre
gauge track is existing, is likely to become surplus /
unutilized for the working of Railway. The matter
will be reviewed at that stage in consultation with
Forest Department and necessary action will be
taken as per extant rules for transfer of this surplus
/ unutilized land to Forest Department.

Enclosed: As above

F 14()/2017/FCA/PCCF/
Copy forwarded for:
1- Secretary (Forest), Government of Rajasthan, Jaipur.
2- Chief Conservator of Forest, Udaipur.
3- Deputy Conservator of Forest, Udaipur/Udaipur North.

i |

4- Dy. Chief Engineer, Construction I , NWR Udaipur

Dextop/letter /letter to ccf

Your’s sincerely

E L
(A.K7Singh)
APCCEF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur
Tel: 0141-2713760 M - 9414045146
Date:

-
34

APCCEF Protection &
Nodal Officer FCA
Rajasthan, Jaipur
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NORTH WESTERN RAILWAY

Olffice of the
Deputy Chief Engineer (Const.)-1
N.W. Railway, Udaipur.

No. W-207/Const./UDZ/Land/Forest/474459014 Date: 22.09.2017

The Deputy Conservator of Forest,
Udaipur.

Subject: Proposal for diversion of 35.7823 hectares forest land in Udaipur District in Rajasthan
state for the work of gauge conversion of Udaipur-Himmatnagar railway line.
: (1) Proposal No. FP/RJ/RAIL/20470/2016 dated 14.07.2016.
(i1) Conservator of Forest (Central), MOEFCC Regional Office, I.ucknow letter no.
8B/Raj./07/15/F.C./257 dated 11.09.2017.

Ref.

The proposal for diversion of 35.7823 hectares forest land to North Western railway in
Udaipur District of Rajasthan state for the work of gauge conversion of Udaipur-Himmatnagar
railway line has been approved in the meeting of Regional Empowered Committee (REC) held at
Lucknow on 07.09.2017. Following compliance / undertaking is submitted on the conditions of
REC, as communicated vide letter under Ref (i) .- .. .
Sr.No.|  Condition | Compliance/undertaking by User Agency

1. Vacant land shall be planted | It will be complied.
with suitable species under the
| direction of Forest Department.
Specific recommendation of the
concerned local officers shall be
implemented by the user agency
in  consultation  with  State
officials.

o

It will be Vcoﬁapl'icd.

9]
& 1

land, if any, shall be ascertained
by the user agency and state
forest department and report
may be submitted to this office.

This is submitted for your kind perusal and further necessary

‘Status of the unutilized Forest |

At present metre gauge track and other structures
are existing on this land. After completion of
gauge conversion project, the part of land on
which metre gauge track is existing, is likely to
become surplus / unutilized for the working of
Railway. The matter will be reviewed at that stage
in consultation with Forest Department and
necessary action will be taken as per extant rules
for transfer of this surplus / unutilized land to
Forest Department.

stion on matter pleasc.

5 2\04 \\""
(VIKAS BOORA)
Deputy Chief Engineer (Construction)
North Western Railway, Udaipur

Copy to the:
e Chief Engineer (Const.)-II, North Western Railway for kind information please.
e Deputy Conservator of Forest, Udaipur (North) for kind information and necessary
action please.




